
STATE OF CALIFORNIA GAVIN NEWSOM, Governor

CALIFORNIA STATE LANDS COMMISSION
100 Howe Avenue, Suite 100-South 
Sacramento, CA 95825-8202 

Contact Phone: (916) 574-1890 

December 2, 2022 

File Ref: SCH #2021080556 

County of Sonoma  
Georgia McDaniel  
2550 Ventura Avenue 
Santa Rosa, CA 95403 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL ONLY Georgia.McDaniel@sonoma-county.org

Subject: Initial Study Mitigated Negative Declaration for The Lodge on Russian 
River (Formerly Guernewood Park Resort), Sonoma County

Dear Georgia McDaniel: 

The California State Lands Commission (Commission) staff has reviewed the 
Revised Initial Study Mitigated Negative Declaration (MND) for The Lodge on 
Russian River (River) (Formerly Guernewood Park Resort) (Project), which is being 
prepared by the County of Sonoma (County). The County is the lead agency 
under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) (Pub. Resources Code, § 
21000 et seq.). The Commission is a trustee agency for projects that could 
directly or indirectly affect State sovereign land and their accompanying Public 
Trust resources or uses. Additionally, if the Project involves work on State 
sovereign land, the Commission will act as a responsible agency. 

Commission Jurisdiction and Public Trust Lands 

Please see attached Commission staff’s previous comment letter dated 
September 27, 2021. Staff understands from the discussion in the MND on pages 
6 and 7 that the relocated public access and engineered trail system proposed 
within the 50-foot riparian corridor setback of Hulbert Creek and below the 
ordinary high-water mark (within the riparian forest areas) of the River might 
require a lease from the Commission since the River at the Project location is 
State sovereign land under the Commission’s jurisdiction.  
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The MND does not provide sufficient information to determine how much of the 
Project extends into the River (Figure 15 on MND page 28). Since there are no 
specific site plans in the MND or submitted to the Commission staff, staff is not 
able to determine which Project components would require a lease from the 
Commission. We request that the County please contact Ninette Lee (contact 
information below) with specific site plans referenced to upland property lines or 
CAD files in State Plan Coordinate System. Please also include Ninette Lee on 
any future mailing list for this Project. 

Environmental Review  

Thank you for considering Commission staff’s input by updating the MND and 
addressing some of the issues raised in Commission staff’s previous comment 
letter dated September 27, 2021. Staff appreciates comments 5 and 6 from that 
letter being addressed by including requested language in Mitigation Measure 
CUL-1(MND page 52). Please note the remaining comments 1, 2, 3, 4, 7, 8, and 9 
are still outstanding. If the County staff feels these comments have already been 
adequately addressed, please provide staff with MND page numbers 
demonstrating where each of our remaining comments is addressed.  

Please send electronic copies of the adopted MND, Mitigation Monitoring 
Program, Notice of Determination, and approving resolution when they become 
available. Please note that federal and State laws require all government 
entities to improve accessibility of information technology and content by 
complying with established accessibility requirements. (29 U.S.C. § 794d; 36 
C.F.R. § 1194.1 et seq.; Gov. Code, § 7405.) California State law prohibits State 
agencies from publishing on their websites content that does not comply with 
accessibility requirements. (Gov. Code, § 115467.) Therefore, any documents 
submitted to Commission staff during the processing of a lease or permit, 
including all CEQA documentation, must meet accessibility requirements for 
Commission staff to place the application on the Commission agenda. 

Please refer questions concerning environmental review to Afifa Awan, Senior 
Environmental Scientist, at Afifa.Awan@slc.ca.gov or (916) 574-1891. For 
questions concerning archaeological or historic resources under Commission 
jurisdiction, please contact Jamie Garrett, Staff Attorney, at 
Jamie.Garrett@slc.ca.gov or (916) 574-0398.  
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For questions concerning Commission leasing jurisdiction, please contact Ninette 
Lee, Public Land Manager, at Ninette.Lee@slc.ca.gov or (916) 574-1869.  

Sincerely, 

Nicole Dobroski, Chief 
Division of Environmental Planning 
and Management 

Attachment: Previous Comment Letter Dated September 27, 2021  

cc: Office of Planning and Research 
A. Awan, Commission 
J. Garrett, Commission 
N. Lee, Commission 
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